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UM TED STATES OF AM ERICA

V@.

RYAN LONG

Defendant.
/

INDICTG NT
1.

The Grand Jury charges that:

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

At all times material to this Indictment:

TRICARE PROGRAM

TRICARE was a health care insurance program of the United States Depa- ent of

Defense. Tm cM thprovided civilian health benefts for military personnel, military retirees, and

military dependents a11 around the world. The TRICARE program provided m edical coverage for

Ulformed Service members including those who were active duty and reservists that were a part

of the following: United States Army, United States Air Force, United States Navy, United States

M arine Cops, United States Coast Guard, Comm issioned Cop s of the United States Public Health

Service, and Commissioned Corps of the National Oceanic and A% ospheric Association, National

Guard/Reserve, Arm y National Guard, Army Reserve, Navy Reserke, M r ine Corps Reserve, Air

National Guard, Air Force Reserve, and United States Coast Guard Reserve mld their families.
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This program  also covered survivors,

families, and others registered in the Defcnse Eltrollmrnt Eligibility Reporting System (DEERS).

2. There were two types of benefciades under the TRICARE progmm: (a) Sponsors

- 
active duty, retired and guard/reserve members, and (b) Family Members - spouses and children

former spouses, M edal of Honor recipients and their

who were registered in DEERS.

3. In order to pay a claim, TRICARE required that the item or service being billed

must be medically necessary, properly prescribed by a licensedphysician and actuallyprovided to

a TRICARE benefkiary.

4. TRICARE was aFederal health carebeneftpropam as defmedbyTitle 18, United

States Code, Section 24(b), and as such it was illegal for an individual to pay kickbacks to a person

for the referral of an individual for the furnishing of some health care item, benefk or service. .

5. TRICARE contracted with Express Scripts, lncozporated (BSM to administer the

TRICARE propam, specifically for the processing and payment of claims.

The Defendant and Related Entities

6.

pharmacy located in Broward County, in the Southern District of Floridathatpe ortedlyprovided

pharm aceutical dnlgs and compotmded medications to TRICARE and private commercial

instuu ce benefciades.

7. MGTEN Marketing Group, Inc. (MGTEN), a corporation organized under the laws

Company 1, a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Flodda, was a

of the State of Florida, located at 41 10 W . Sevilla Street, Tampa, Florida, recm ited and paid

individuals to refer TRICARE beneficiaries to it so that it could in t'um  refer those beneticiaries to

Company 1.
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8. M onty Ray Grow, a resident of the State of Florida, was the sole owner and offker

of VGTEN.

9. M.C.S.T., Coporation. (M.C.S.T.), a corporation organized under the laws of the

State of Florida, located at 10401 N. Natchez Loop, Dlmnellon, Florida, recruited and paid

individuals to refer TRICARE benefkiaries to M GTEN so that it could in turn refer those

benetkiades to Company 1.

Defendant RYAN LONG, a resident of the State of Florida, was the sole owner

and offcer of M .C.S.T.

COUNT I
CONSPIRACY TO RECEIVE HEALTH CARE EJCKBACKS

(18 U.S.C. 5 371)

The General Allegations section of this Indictment is re-alleged and incorporated

by reference as if fully set forth herein.

2. From in or around October of 2014, through in or around April of 2015, in Broward

County, in the Southern District of Florida, and elsewhere, the defendant,

RYAN LONG,

did knowingly, that is, with the intent to further the object of the conspiracy, and willingly

combine, conspire, confederate, and agree with M onty Ray Grow and others, lulown and Jmknown

to the Grand Jury, to commit offenses against the United States, that is, to violate Title 42, United

States Code, 1320a-7b(b)(1)(A), by knowingly and willfully soliciting and receiving any

remuneration, including kickbacks andbribes, directly and indirectly, overtly and covertly, in cash

and in kind, in retum for refening an individual to a person for the fum ishing and arranging for

the filrnishing of any item  and service for which payment m ay be made in whole and in part under

a Fedcralhealth care program , that is, TRICARE.
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PURPOSE OF THE CONSPIM CY

lt was a purpose of the conspiracy for the defendant and llis co-conspil-ators to

unlawfully emich themselves by: (1) soliciting and receiving kickbacks and bribes in return for

referring Tdcare beneticiaries to MGTEN to serve as patients; and (2) submitting qnd causing the

submission of claims to Tricare for compounded medications that Company 1 puportedto provide

to those Tricare benefkiaries.

M ANNER AND M EANS

The marmer ànd means by which the defendant and his co-conspirators spught to

accomplish the object and purpose of the conspiracy included, among other things, the following:
%

4. RYAN LONG accepted ldckbacks from Company 1 and M GTEN in exchange for

recruiting Tricare benefciaries, knowing that Company 1 would bill Tdcare for compounded

meications purportedly dispensed to the recruited Tricare beneficialies.
d

5. RYAN LONG caused Tricare to pay Company 1 based upon compounded

medications alleged to have been dispensed to the recruited Tdcare benetk iaries.

6. As a result of these claim s, TR-ICARE m ade payments to Company 1.

OVERT ACTS

In furtherance of the conspiracy, and to accomplish its object and purpose, at least one co-

conspirator committed and caused to be committed, in the Southern District of Florida, and

elsewhere, at least one of the following overt acts, among others:

On or about November 1@, 2014, M GTEN wired the approximate sum of $2,880 to

RYAN LONG as a ldckback pam ent in exchange for thù defendant's referral of TRICARE

benetkiaries' prescriptions to M GTEN.

On or about December 27, 2014, RYAN LONG e-mailed M onty Ray Grow about

4
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the billing stat'us for TRICARE beneficiary %GM.D.''

On or about January 14, 2015, RYAN LONG e-mailed M onty Ray Orow about

proposed ldckback percentages for TRICAR.E patient referrals traceable to the defendant.

4. On or about Febrtla)ry 4, 2015, RYAN LONG e-mailed M onty Ray Grow a

TRICARE patient intake form for TRICARE benesciary KGE.R.''

5. On or about February 4, 2015, RYAN LONG e-mailed M onty Ray Grow a

TRJCARB patient intake form for TRICARE yeneficiary ç7.R.''

6. On or about March 16, 2015, RYAN LONG e-mailed Monty Ray Grow a

TRICARE patient intake form for TRICARE beneficiary %eH.V.''

7. On or about March 18, 2015, M GTEN wired the approximate snm of $32,300 to

M .C.S.T. as a kickback pam ent itl exchange for the defendant's recnzitment and referral of

TW CARE benetkiades' prescriptions to MGTEN.

8. On or about April 22, 2015, M GTEN wired the approximate sum of $74,100 to

RYAX LONG as a kickback pam ent in exchange for tlw defendant's refen'al of TRICARE

benefciades' prescdptions to MGTEN

A11 in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.

COUNTS 2-7
RECEIPT OF HEALTH CARE M CKBACKS

(42 U.S.C. j 1320a-7b(b)(1)(A))

The General Allegations section of this Jndictment is re-alleged and incorporated

by reference as though fully set forth herein.

On or about the dates set forth below, in Broward Cotmty, in the Southem District
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of Flodda, and elsewhere, the defendant,

RYAN LONG

did knowingly and willfully solicit and receive any remuneration, that is, ldckbacks and bdbes,

directly and indirectly, overtly and covertly, in cash and in kind, in rehlrn for referring an

. 
'

individual to a person for the furtlislling and arranging for the furnislting of any item and service

for which payment may be made in whole and in part tmder
:.

a Federal health care program) this is, Tricare.

Count Approx.Date of Approxt Am ount of

Kickback Payment 'm ckback Paym ent

2 11/18/2014 $2 880
3 12/9/2014 $7,840
4 1/20/2015 $23,500
5 2/18/2015 $34,210
: 3/18/2015 $32 300
1 4/22/2015 $74,100

In violation of Title 42, United States Code, Section 1320a-7b@)(1)(A).

FORFEITURE

(18 U.S.C. b 9:2(a)(7))

The allegations of tMs lndictment are re-alleged and by this reference Rlly

incoporated herein for the purpose of alleging forfeiture to the United States of America of certain

property in which the defendant, RYAN LONG has an interest.

Upon conviction of a çTederal health care offense,'' as defned in Title 18, United

States Code, Section 24(b), as alleged in Counts 1 through 7 of this Indictment, the defendant shall

forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(7), any

property, real or personal, that constitutes, or is derived, directly or indirectly, from  gross proceeds

traceable to the commission of such offense.

3. The property subject to forf. eiture includes, but is not limited, the following: A
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forfeiture money judgment in an amount equal in value to the property, real or personal, that

constitutes, or is derived, directly or indirectly, from gross proceeds taceable to the commission

of the Federal health care offenses alleged in this lndictment.

ii n 982(a)(7), and t' he ptocedures set forthAllpursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Sec o

in Title 21, United States Code, Section 853, as made applicable by Title 18, Uniteb States Code,

Section 982(b). VA TRUF-B - -- 
- - . -
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ï>  or
RANDY HUM M EL
ATTORNEY FOR THE UNITED STATES

ACTING UNDE AW HORITY CONFERRRD BY 28 U.S.C. j 515.

KEV . LARSEN .
AS STANT UNITBD STATES ATTORNEY
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